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Prefix

First Name

Middle Name

Last Name

Suffix

Email

Phone

Location

Organization
Name

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City

State

Postal

From: efoia@subscriptions.fbi.gov
To: Rebecca Hersher
Subject: eFOIA Request Received
Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 4:12:24 PM

Organization Representative Information

Domestic Address
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How you will pay

Allow up to $

Waiver
Explanation

Documentation
Files

Request
Information

Agreement to Pay

I am requesting a fee waiver for my request and have reviewed the
FOIA reference guide. If my fee waiver is denied, I am willing to pay
additional fees and will enter that maximum amount in the box below.

Proof Of Affiliation for Fee Waiver

I agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the 
processing of this
request, but I ask for a waiver of fees because the 
information as used by
National Public Radio is likely to contribute 
significantly to public
understanding of the operations or activities of the 
government and is not
primarily in the commercial interest of the 
requester.

If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that 
you justify all
deletions by reference to specific exemptions of the 
act. I reserve the
right to appeal your decision to withhold any 
information or to deny a
waiver of fees.

Non-Individual FOIA Request

Dear FBI FOIA Officer,

I am requesting federal records under 5 U.S.C. ?? 
552(a)(3).

I am requesting video recordings of ballistics tests 
conducted with common
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handgun and rifle ammunition, fired into ballistics 
gelatin. I am requesting
video of common ammunition in multiple calibers and 
cartridges including but
not limited to: .9mm full metal jacket, .9mm 
expanding, .22 full metal
jacket, and .223 full metal jacket. I ask that the 
recordings be made
available in digital form as AVI, FLV, MP4, MOV or 
another widely used video
filetype.

If any or all of this request is denied, please 
state under which FOIA
exemption you are denying it. Please respond to my 
request via email, and
call me on the phone with questions. Thank you.
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
In addition to communicating with me about this 
request, you may also
communicate with my attorney, Micah Ratner in NPR???
s Office of General
Counsel.
My telephone number is (202) 513-2127 and my e-mail 
address is
rhersher@npr.org. Mr. Ratner???s telephone number is 
202-513-2045 his e-mail
address is mratner@npr.org.

Best,
Rebecca Hersher
National Public Radio
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